From: Kovach, Breanna (DelDOT) <Breanna.Kovach@delaware.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 11:02 AM

To: R. Boyer <rboyermoving@yahoo.com>; Jaques, Jr, Earl (LegHall)
<Earl.Jaques@delaware.gov>; jimmetz@aol.com <jimmetz@aol.com>; James Burget
<jburg827@aol.com>

Cc: Damtoft, Bradley (DelDOT) <Bradley.Damtoft@delaware.gov>

Subject: RE: Denny Road and Lexington Parkway - Survey Crews

Good morning,

We are just getting started with the actual design process. Gathering the survey
information is our first step. We are looking to utilize a lot of the existing footprint of
the intersection to create the roundabout. From a conceptual standpoint it would look
something like the following below.
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If we are able to utilize a lot of the existing footprint we are able to minimize impacts
on right-of-way needs. From a conceptual standpoint it doesn’t look like we'll be
affecting the sign. However, everything will be confirmed as we move a little further
into design.

The design itself would probably take about a year, which would put us into
construction Spring of 2021. | think that once we receive the survey information back
from our crews and are able to take a hard look at what the impacts are, it would be
good at that point in time to meet with the community. This way we’ll have something
more concrete to show everyone. In the meantime, please feel free to reach out with
any other questions that you may have. We'll be sure to keep you all in the loop as we
progress.

Thank you!

Breanna



Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 9:50 AM

To: Jaques, Jr, Earl (LegHall) <Earl.Jaques@delaware.gov>; jimmetz@aol.com; James
Burget <jburg827@aol.com>; Kovach, Breanna (DelDOT)
<Breanna.Kovach@delaware.gov>

Subject: Re: Denny Road and Lexington Parkway - Survey Crews

Breanna,

Do you have a drawing of the proposed roundabout for our intersection? We
have some question on, what the affect will be on our Clairborne sign.

Thank you,
Rich Boyer

302-521-3390

On Friday, October 25, 2019, 09:33:32 AM EDT, James Burget <jburg827@aol.com>
wrote:

Hello Earl

The president is Rich Boyer who is copied on this email. He should be contacted and
please keep me in the loop.

Do you think this will affect the sign in any way? | am worried that if the roundabout is too
close someone might run into it. The sign might have to be moved and there is plenty of
space to move it or maybe to the other side of the road where the big mound is located.

Also what is going on with the sink holes in the ditch?

Thank you

Cookie


mailto:jburg827@aol.com

From: Jaques, Jr, Earl (LegHall) <Earl.Jaques@delaware.gov>
To: Jburg827@aol.com <Jburg827@aol.com>

Sent: Thu, Oct 24, 2019 6:13 pm

Subject: Fw: Denny Road and Lexington Parkway - Survey Crews

Cookie,

Wanted to pass this along to you do that the community knows what's going on...

Earl Jaques

From: Kovach, Breanna (DelDOT) <Breanna.Kovach@delaware.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 5:11 PM
To: Jaques, Jr, Earl (LegHall) <Earl.Jagues@delaware.gov>

Cc: Steinebach, Pamela (DelDOT) <Pamela.Steinebach@delaware.gov>; Damtoft,
Bradley (DelDOT) <Bradley.Damtoft@delaware.gov>
Subject: Denny Road and Lexington Parkway - Survey Crews

Good afternoon Representative Jaques,

Our design team is starting the design process for the Denny Road & Lexington
Parkway roundabout. We had put in a survey request internally and the survey
team is actually able to expedite their process! They may be available starting
tomorrow or early next week instead of a few months that we initially thought. In
case any of your constituents inquire about what is going on at the intersection,
we wanted to make you aware.

The survey crews will be focused mainly on the actual intersection area itself, but
will probably also be in the Clairborne’s open space maintenance areas directly
adjacent to the operational right-of-way. Do you happen to have a contact(s) for
Clairborne’s HOA that we can make aware as well?

Thank you!
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Breanna Kovach, P.E.
Project Manager

Project Development - North |
P.O. Box 778 - 800 Bay Road
Dover, DE 19903

(302)760-2522



